



# RESUME

DOMINIQUE D DAVISON AIA NCARB LEED AP  
PRINCIPAL

Davison Architecture + Urban Design LLC  
405 SW Boulevard Suite 200  
Kansas City, MO 64108  
(816) 531-8303  
dominique@davisonarch.com  
<http://www.davisonarch.com>



Dominique honed her design skills in the offices of Cesar Pelli & Associates in New Haven after earning her Master of Architecture from the Yale School of Architecture. Previously a resident of the San Francisco Bay Area, she received a Bachelor of Art in Architecture from U.C. Berkeley and later worked for Daniel Solomon.

Having worked on projects all over the country and at all scales, Dominique always strives to craft truly inspiring spaces for clients. The ultimate success of any project depends on open communication and voicing of expectations. Thus, Dominique also performs the critical role of helping the client to clearly define their goals and needs. Dominique has long been dedicated to issues of sustainability and social equity and endeavors to improve people's lives through better design. This dedication to a better, greener community is reflected in her service work as well. She is a founding member of Women in Design, Kansas City and is a current board member of the Heartland Tree Alliance. Dominique is a lecturer and studio critic at the University of Kansas and has also taught at the University of Missouri, Kansas City.

## RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Principal of Davison Architecture + Urban Design LLC 2005 - present

- Lenexa City Center, Central Green, Eco-Consultant, 2009 - present
- Williams York Residence - designed for LEED Platinum 2008 - present
- Walden Residence - Energy Star Home, 2008 - present
- Oppenstein Park and Public Art Project, 2006 - 2008
- 405 SW Blvd, commercial, historic building renovation, 2006 - present
- Lenexa Fire Station #5, Eco- Consultant, 2008 - present
- Athens Bus Shelter Competition Winners, 2009 - present
- City Ice Studios, commercial, historic buiding renovation, 2008 - present
- Calvary Lutheran Church and Pre-School, renovation and expansion, 2008
- Green Residence, renovation and addition, 2007- 2008
- Serra Residence, renovation and addition, 2007 - present
- McPhilliamy Residence, Chicago Green Home Pilot Project, 2007 - 2008
- Stanley Colonnade, office building, 2007

Pelli Clarke Pelli Architects (formerly Cesar Pelli & Associates), May 2000 - August 2004. Associate.

Consultant to PCPA from August 2004-July 2006

- (2000-2006) Project Architect and consultant for Phase II of the Overture Center for the Arts, Madison, WI. Project Designer on Phase I.
- Designer - Building 3 of the Pacific Design Center, Los Angeles, CA

Urban Design Workshop, Sept. 1997-May 2000.

- Project manager and designer on housing and urban analysis studies executed throughout New Haven.
- (Fall '99 to Spring '00) Dwight Consulting Group Coordinator, acting as liaison to the community development corporations.
- Recipient of the President's Public Service Fellowship, worked with the Greater Dwight Development Corporation, a New Haven neighborhood CDC, readdressing their neighborhood plan and creating a comprehensive plan for a section of the Whalley Ave. corridor.

## RELEVANT EXPERIENCE continued

Solomon Architecture and Urban Design, Sept. 1996-June 1997.

- Affordable housing complex for the elderly on Valencia St. in San Francisco (CD and CA phases)
- The Mews, a high density housing development in San Jose, CA. (Pre-Design and SD's)
- Competition to design four single family homes on Victoria Peak, Hong Kong

## ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE

University of Missouri Kansas City, August 2006-Dec 2007

- Lecturer / Design Studio critic

University of Kansas School of Architecture and Urban Design, January 2005- present.

- Lecturer at KU's Lawrence campus, teaching Design Studio and Programming and Pre-design.

## AWARDS and SCHOLARSHIPS

Kansas City Home and Garden Magazine Gold Award for Modern Architecture, Missouri , 2009

Parson's Prize in Urban Design, 2000

Feldman nomination for Demetri Porphyrios's studio, 1999.

Wendy Elizabeth Blanning Prize, 1999.

A.I.A/A.F.F. Scholarship, 1999.

Partial Scholarship, Yale School of Architecture, 1997-'00.

Willis T. Gortner Travel Scholarship, 1995.

## FELLOWSHIPS

President's Public Service Fellow, 1999.

Yale Assistant Teaching Fellowship, 1999.

Yale Assistant Teaching Fellowship, 1998.

Urban Design Workshop Fellowship, 1997-2000.

## COMMUNITY SERVICE

Heartland Tree Alliance, PR and Marketing Committee and board member, 2008 - present

AIA KC Pillars Leadership Program Graduate, 2007

Mount Olive Missionary Baptist Church, summer -winter of 2005. Continued the programming exercise that was started by the students at University of Kansas to provide a complete program document for the church.

Urban Ecology, June 1996- June 1997. Volunteer for the Clinton Park Initiative. Our team performed the site analysis for the community and followed up with neighborhood meetings that established the priorities and drove the design.

## EDUCATION

Masters in Architecture Yale University 2000

B.A. in Architecture University of California Berkeley 1996

## PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE and AFFILIATIONS

Registered Architect – States of Missouri, Kansas and Illinois

Member – American Institute of Architects, Certified with the Nation Council of Architectural Registration Boards, U.S. Green Building Council LEED accredited professional, The Central Exchange, Women in Design KC (former history committee co-chair), Kauffman Foundation Fast Trac Entrepreneurial Program Graduate, 2006